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Staff Report 
 

Planning Commission Appointment 

DATE: February 15, 2022 

TO:  Moncks Corner Town Council 

FROM: Douglas Polen, Community Development Director 

SUBJECT: Appointment to the Planning Commission 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Consider reappointing members to the Board of Zoning 
Appeals for terms ending January, 2026  

 
 
Background: 

As of January, 2022, the terms of four members of the Planning Commission 
have ended:  Johna Bilton, Connor Salisbury, and the Reverend Robin McGhee-
Frazier.  Mr. Salisbury and the Rev. McGhee-Frazier have indicated a desire to 
be reappointed.  Also, Councilman Chad Sweatman was serving on the 
Planning Commission until his swearing-in to Council.  As such, his Planning 
Commission seat is also empty. 
 
In addition to the two incumbents seeking reappointment, the Town has 
received applications from five individuals for the Planning Commission. 
   
The seven applicants for the FOUR (4) open seats are as follows: 
 

 Charlotte Cruppenink 
 Connor Salisbury (incumbent) 
 Drew Ensor 
 Glenn Pipkin 
 Nick Ross 
 Robin McGhee-Frazier (incumbent) 
 Tom Hamilton 

 
Terms for Planning Commissioners are four (4) years, with the terms of the 
vacant seats ending January, 2026. 
 


